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Jim Gottschald

From: StauberP@StLouisCountyMN.gov
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Mike Thom
Subject: Fwd: Meeting on June 19th

This is what I am talking about!! 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Keith Nelson <NelsonK@StLouisCountyMN.gov> 
Date: June 13, 2017 at 9:43:45 AM CDT 
To: Pete Stauber <StauberP@StLouisCountyMN.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Meeting on June 19th 

 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Anderson, Jeff" <Jeff.Anderson@mail.house.gov> 
Date: June 13, 2017 at 9:36:51 AM CDT 
To: 'Keith Nelson' <NelsonK@StLouisCountyMN.gov> 
Subject: Meeting on June 19th 

Commissioner Nelson, 
  
Would you be able to join Congressman Nolan and others in Virginia on Monday, June 
19th from 12p-1p for a conversation regarding the proposed federal land 
withdrawal?  Congressman Nolan will be joined by Congressman Tom Emmer and 
House Energy and Mineral Resources Chairman Paul Gosar for the discussion. 
  
We will be meeting from 12pm-1pm at the Coates Plaza Hotel in Virginia.  Please confirm 
your attendance.  This meeting is invitation only with no press. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Jeff 
  
  
Office of Congressman Richard M. Nolan (MN-08) 
Jeff Anderson | District Director 
Duluth Technology Village |11 East Superior Street, #125 | Duluth, Minnesota  55802   
Office 218.464.5095 | Cell 218.491.3135 

 
  
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments contain information from the office of Congressman Richard M. Nolan 
and are intended solely for the use of the named recipient or recipients. Any dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than 
an intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you are prohibited from any further viewing of the e-
mail or any attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail in 
error, notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof from any drives 
or storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or attachments.   
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